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ASPATRIA

]IS a parish in the ward of Allerdale below Derwent,
inciuding the townships of Aspatria with Brayton,
Hayton, with Melay, and Outerside with Allerby. As-
patria town, orv illage, is 20 miles w. by s. of Carlisle,
9 5, w. from Wigton, 8 ~. from Cockermouth, and 6
N. E. from Maryport. The nameis derived from Gos-
patrick, first Lord of Allerdale. Solway Frith bonnds
this parish on the west, and the river Ellen on tle
south-east, Tn 1790 a barrow was opened on the north
side of the village, when a skeletoy of a man aud some
gold ornameuts and military weapons were found en-
closed in a vault; aud on two stones, forming partiof
it, emblematical figures were scuiptured : it was sup-
posed to have been the tomb of a warrior of the sixth
century. A battle-axe, a spur and a bridle-bit, much
corroded, and bearing marks of Roman origin, were
also found here ; some of which are in the possession
of Mr. Thomas Rigg, of Carlisle, and the remainder

in that of Mr. Richard Rige, of Wigton. Aspatriais
a pollmag station for the western division of the county.

he ancient charch of Saint Centigern was super=
seded, and opened in 1849, by a new oune, upon an en-
Iarged scale, and in the early English style of archifec~
ture, after a design fornished by Messrs. Travis and
Mangnall, architects, Mauchester. Its Norman fea-
-tures will inviolably be preserved, inclnding the door-
way, the beaatiful arch between the mave and the
chancel, and the fout: these are noticed in Sir Walter
Scott’s ¢ Border Antiquities,” The rebuilding and res-
torations cost upwards of £3,600: the entire was de-
frayed by the spirited coutributious of the inhabitants:
the living is a vicarage, in the gift of the See of Car-
lisle. The Independents have a neat chapel, erected
ju 1827. A small market is held on Thursday. The
population of the township in 1851, was 1,123 inha-

bitants.

POST, AsPATRIA.—Receiving house at Mr. Edward Wilkinson’s, surgeon, where letters from CARLISLE
and all parts (arrive by Railway) from MAaRvPORT every morning at twelve minutes past eleven, and are
despatched from AspaTria altogether direct to CARLISLE every night at fifty minutes past seven.

GENTRY & CLERGY
Aldersley Mr. Joseph
Asbridge Captain John, R.N.
Atkinson Mr. Isaac,
Barker the Misses Maria & Sophia
Black Rev, James
Clark Henry, Esq., Prospect House
Dodd Mr., Jonathan
Eliiot Mrs, Fauny
Fearen Mrs. Sarzh
Gilbanks Miss Mary
Halliley Mr. Junathan
Hayton My, Joseph, Qughterside
Haodgson Mr. John
Hodgson Mr. Thomas, Plumbland
Hodgson Mr. William
Jefferson Mr. Robert
Johnson Mrs. Aun
Langcake Johu, Esq.
Luangeake the Disses Mary & Ann
and Sarah [Hall
Lawson Sir Wilfred, Bart, Braytou
Mark Mr. Thomas
Norman 0Mr. Robert
Patson Miss Ann
Pattinson Mrs. Grace
Pattinson Mr. John
Peart Mr. Martin
Penketh Mr. Richard
Perrott Mrs.—
Salkeld Rev. Edward, Vicarage
Sutton Mrs.—
PROFESSIONAL PERSONS
Elliot George, surgeon
Hodgson William, schaolinaster
Mochrie Margaret, day school
Wilkinson Edward, surgeon
INNS & PUBLIC HOQUSES.
Fox & Hounds, Christopher Taylor
Grapes, Thomas Carr
Haif Moon, Mary Bouch
Riilway Inn, Naucy Bouch
Red Lion, John Faulder
- Sun Inn, James Gloag -

SHOPEEEPERS & TRADERS

Armstrong Walter, joiner

Aspatria CoarCompNy—DMatthew
Harper, steward

Bouch & Bell wine & spirit mrchnts

Bouch Ann, straw bonnet maker

Bouch Douglas, shoe muker and
shopkeeper

Bouch John, cooper

Boueh Jonathan, saw mills

Buuch Thomas, shoemaker

Brough George, spirit merchant

Brown Richard, shoe maker

Brown Thomas, tuilor

Burnett John, sackmaker

Davison Joseph, stone mason

Douglas James, beer retailer

Fearon Miiehouse, grocer, seeds-
man, draper, droggist, and agent
to the Sun fire office

Ferguson Joluy, joiner

Fletcher John, shoe and clog maker

Grave Eleanor, straw bonuet makr

Grave Johu, quarry owner

Grave Johu, shioe maker

Harper Matthew, steward to the
Aspatria coal company

Heatherington George, shoe maker

Hind Matthew, shopkeeper

Iiedale William, nail maker

Jackson Joseph, miller [wright

defferson Robert, joiner and wheel-

Johuston Joseph, haiv dresser

Kennedy Geoige, clog und patten
maker keeper

Kennedy William, chemist & shop-

Kirkhaugh Edward, wine & spirit
merchant

Laughleu Cornelius, shopkeeper

Laughlen Jane, milliner

Little Joseph, quarry owner

Lucock Joseph, brick maker

Messenger Margaret, shopleeper

Moor Jackson, shopkeeper

Moor Thomas, saddler
Nixon John, blacksmith
Pattinson Juo. overseer of the poor
Penketh Richard, railway contractr
Pool John, clog maker aund coffee
honse
Rawiing Jno. joiner & hardwaremn
Reay Rubert, butcher
Reed Jonathan, butcher
Ritson William, joiner
Rogerson Joseph, tailor
Rook Joseph, tailor -
Sibson Joseph, brewer
Taylor Christopher, joiner :
Thompson Jno, baker & flour dealr
Thompson Joseph, painter
Tiffin Joseph, shoe maler
Troughear William, blacksmith
Watson Benjamin, blacksmith
Wilson Joseph, miller
Wilson Joseph, quarry owner

e

PLACES OF WORSHIP,
AND THEIR MINISTERS:
St. CenTiGERN CHURcH— Rev. Edwd
Salkeld, vicar o
INDEPENDENT--Rev. Jos, Black,ministe!

OMNIBUS.
To ALLONBY, from the Railway Sta-
tion on the ManryporT and CARLISLE
LiNE, upon the arrival and departure
of the morning and evening trains
during the summer months only
CONVEYANCE BY RAILWAY:
ON THE MARYPORT AND CARLISLE
LINE. >
Station, quarter of a mile from thecentre
of tke town
Station Master—John Wallon
CARRIER.
To CARLISLE, Robert Bell, from bis
house, Friday ~
To WHITEHAVEN, Tuesday
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